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== Retarder Prover - Prover - SlowProver

11 Fermentation & pousse controlée

== (G3runterbrecher - Nachgdrraum - SlowProver
= Remrijzer - Narijskast - SlowProver

g% Humidifier - Imitated from Natur

11 Humidificateur - Imité de la nature

= Befeuchtung - Der Natur abgeschaut
= Bevochtiger - Van de natuur afgekeken

QSA VE ENERGY EFFICIENT

INNOVATIVE inside :
HYGIENIC “‘J
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ROBUST




INTERNET msillli{d0E1]

s Monitoring

11 Controle a distanec
= (Jberwachung

= Bewaking

My

i From: ica@bakery-xxx.com
& Sent: monday 17 february 2014 7:49
To: chef@bakery-xxx.com
Subject: ICS, Bakery-xxx E_DOR, Deep Freezer #18

Date Time Message Description
17-02-2014, 05:15:28 E_DOR Door open

Send from Ice Cool Server ID: Deep Freezer #18

HACCPmeldungen
& Datum Zelt Modus Programm  Fase Selp TUP  Act. TMP  Selp HUM Act. HUM

T DIERbIoN 223000 Men  COMAN  AweEDstos 50 23
DI 18 Feb 2014 221500 Man 00 MAN Auto-E-Defrost -5.0 238
DI 18 Feb 2014 22:00:00 Man 00 MAN Auto-E-Defrost -5.0 29
DiisFwzot 204500 Man  oomN olagem 50 s
DI 18 Feb 2014 21:30:00 Man 00 MAN 02 Lagem -5.0
DitsEmzote 201600 Man  conn olagem 50 as
DI 18 Feb 2014 21:00:00 Man 00 MAN 02 Lagemn -5.0 239
DI 18 Feb 2014 20:45:00 Man 00 MAN 02 Lagem -5.0 28

I 18 Fab 2014 20:30:00  Man 00 MAN 02 Lagemn 50 238

== Temperature registration e S ISl oSt
11 Temperature régistrée REERE TE

= Temperatur Registrierung 19 Feb 2014 16:09 Q G
= Temperatuur registratie
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* = Blast Freezer

| == Dough freezer storage |
11 Stockage de pate surgélé | - 11 Surgélateur
= Tejgtiefkiihllager = Schocker

= Deeg vries opslag ' = Invriezer I

g Wall-Floor transition
11 Transition entre sol et panneauf
= \\/and-Boden iibergang

= Wand-Vloer overgang

Schnell | kuehlen
SlowProoving 1
SlowProoving 2

2= Fine Panel Seam
11 Quverture entre panneaux quasi nul
= fgine Panelnaht

= Fijne Paneel naad

g2 Rounded Corners
11 Coins arrondis

= (3erundete Ecken
= Afgeronde hoeken
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